## This Corner Stone

Was laid by R. W. Bro. T. K. Ross, M. D., D.D.G.M.,
Acting for the Most Worshipful the Grand Master of the Ancient,
Free and Accepted Masons of Canada, upon the 22nd day of June, A.
D. 1880, A. L. 5880;

And in the Forty-fourth year of the Reign of our Gracious Sovereign

## Victoria.

Queen of Great Britain and Ireland, the Dominion of Canada,
Australia, &c., &c., and Empress of India;
His Excellency, the Right Honorable John Douglass Sutherland

CAMPBELL, Marquis of Lorne,
Being Governor-General of the Dominion of Canada;

P.

ted'

ny pal

gu-

ge,

en

ers.

had

ro-

ing

on-,

the

ring

The Right Honorable Sin John A. MacDonald, K.C.B., &c.,
Being Premier of the Dominion of Canada;
The Hon. D. A. MacDonald.

Being Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Ontario.

TRUSTEES.—Samuel Smith, Nelson Snider, John Gallaway, Miles Stover, Hiram Stover.

Building Committee,—Chester Nicholson, Wm. Cook, Harvey Snider, Steward Smith, John Gallaway.

CONTRACTOR. - Miles Stover.

PASTOR.—The Rev. F. B. Stratton.

Presiding Elder.—Rev. Francis Chisholm.

Bishor.—A. Carman, M.A., D.D.

TOWNSHIP COUNCIL.—Isaac F. Aylesworth, Reeve; N. P. Ward, Deputy
Reeve; Jesse Amey, 2nd Deputy Reeve; S. N. Venton
and L. Davis, Councillors.

Which, with copies of the local papers, and some current coin of the Dominion, and other matters, enclosed in a tin box, were deposited in the cavity of the stone.

At this part of the ceremony the minister in charge of the church presented the Acting Grand Master with a magnifi-